



NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service

Your ref: SSD-41680467
Our ref: DOC26/403401

Ms Sally Munk
Principal Planning Officer
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

By email: sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Munk

Thank you for giving the NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service (NPWS) the opportunity to review documentation for the Response to Submissions (RTS) for the proposed Seaweed Aquaculture Lease, Disaster Bay – Eden 1 (SSD-41680467) and inviting us to provide comment on the project.

NPWS has reviewed the RTS, and appreciates the amendments made by the Proponent to address the matters previously raised by NPWS. NPWS has no further comments or feedback to provide.

If you have any further questions, please contact the NPWS Sapphire Coast Area via npws.sapphirecoast@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Chris Darlington'.

Chris Darlington
Area Manager Sapphire Coast, South Coast Branch
NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service

27 July 2026